REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with CLK.)

Date: 4/20/2009 Docket No.: 096 A0

1. From Staff / Division: Division Of Regulatory Compliance/Isler

2. OPR: RCP

3.0CR: | ADM

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8730, issued to General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising
Telecom, for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C, Regulatory Assessment Fees:
Telecommunications Companies.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment:

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. |[ | Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties .
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. {(match representatives to companies)
Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):
7. Check one: ] supporting Documentation Attached | [[] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments:
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 2:23 PM

To: ‘roig@general-computer.com’

Subject: = TX967 - General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising Telecom

Attachments: raf-tx967-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf
Good afternoon:

On Friday, February 20, 2009, the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the

2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will

be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $636, which is comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $30 penalty, and $6 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $672, which is
comprised of the $600 minimum RAF, $60 penalty, and $12 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid.

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallehassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

{850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state.flus

4/20/2009
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FLoRriDA Dgangg'mm'r or Sta
Division oF CORPORATIONS

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
GENERAL COMPUTER SERVICES, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number L0O3122
FEIEIN Number 650180876

Date Filed 07/18/1989
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

4179 E 8 CT.
HIALEAH FL 33141

Changed 09/05/2007

Mailing Address

4179E 8 CT.
HIALEAH FL 33141

Changed 08/05/2007
Registered Agent Name & Address

GRACIELA, ROIG

1580 WEST AVE

#300

MIAMI BEACH FL 33139 US

Name Changed: 04/06/1993
Address Changed: 05/09/2003

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Tite P

ROIG, GRACIELA
1580 WEST AVE #303
MIAMI BEACH FL 33139

Title VP

SANTANA-ALLEN, ELDA
1580 WEST AVE #303
MIAMI BEACH FL 33139

Title S

ROIG, GRACIELA
1580 W AVE 303
MIAMI BEACH FL 33139

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc_number=... 4/20/2009
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Division oF CORPORATI

Fictitious Name Detail
Fictitious Name
BECRUISING TELECOM

Filing Information

Document Number G08196900221
Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 07/13/2008
Expiration Date 12/31/2013
Current Owners 1

County DADE
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE
FEVEIN Number 65-9001328
Mailing Address

4179 E8CT

HIALEAH, FL 33013

Owner Information

GENERAL COMPUTER SERVICES INC.
4178 E8CT

HIALEAH, FL 33013

FEVEIN Number: 65-018087¢
Document Number: L03122

Document Images

0771372008 - Fictitious Name Filing

Note: This is not official record: S

K

actus | Document Searches | E-Filin

Copyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright ©@ 2007 State of Florida, Department of State,
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: ZTHE S DIVISION OF
MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN ) "’}, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
LisA POLAK EDGAR ‘ APRYL LYNN
KATRINA . MCMURRIAN DIRECTOR
NANCY ARGENZIANC ; B (850)413-6330
NATHAN A. SKoP )
JHublic Serpice Qommission
March 30, 2009

TX967-08-0-P

~ BeCruising Telecom
4179 East 8th Court

Hialeah, FL 33013-2401

Dear Sir or Madam:

Qur records indicate that the envelope enclosing your Regulatory Assessment Fee payment for the
period January 1, 2008, through December 31, 2008, was postmarked after the due date of January 30,
2009. In accordance with Florida Statute 350.113(4), penalty and interest charges are assessed as

follows:

RAF Due $0.00
Penalty Due 60.00
Interest Due 12.00
Total Due $72.00

-~ To avoid additional charges, your payment must be postmarked or hand delivered to the above
address by Aprl 13, 2009. Your check should be made payable to the Florida Public Service

Commission.
If you have any questions, please call David Brown at (850) 413-6267.

Sincerely,

Karen Belihor

Karen Belcher
Fiscal Services Supervisor

KOB/db
ce: Fiscal Services Section

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mai; contact@psc.stateflus
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TO AVOLD PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFOF

143072009

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory ... ~ssment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check # 89” 8
Actual Return TX967-08-0-R ) . OQ 06-03-001
Estimated Return BeCruising Telecom 003001
— Amended Return 4179 East 8th Court $pE
Hialeah, FL 33013-2401 $ P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: SEPCTT oy 004011
10/15/2008 TO 12/31/2008 = ’ M A $ )
' 3 O 2009 Postmark Date 2 23 qu
Initials of Preparer T
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
- L
LINE FLORIDA QROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Basic Local Services $ 3?/@' 60 s 3428 00
2. Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)"
3. Access Services
4, Private Line Services
5. Leascd Facilities & Circuits Scrvices
6. Miscellaneous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES $ o
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies®
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) $
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020)
11. Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back]
12. Interest for Lale Payment (sc¢ 3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
13. Extension Payment Fee (sce “4. Extension “* on back)
1a. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (5600.00 MINIMUM) s 2S00 o

(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.

(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees™ on back).

(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a mininum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be impased as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

( ) Facilities-Based Provider (4 Reseller
{ ) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
(.0
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( } YES
I YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

WNO

1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct statement. T am aware that pursuant to Section B37.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

the intent to mislggdgﬁhlis:}fscmm in the: i3 official duty shall be guilty of s misdemeanor of the second degree. ;
" sy = e
e ,.,,v/;‘,_;',gm‘/ /7 < Z—/z,% 7

%
= _~“ASignature of Company Official}_ J (Title) 7 ate)
_g/ A1 C /04 Telephone Number (?8")3 269513 Fax Number {3853. 683 !z'?ﬁ

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) i
FELNo__ 65~ O ¢n9o P &
CADOCUME~1\dbrownm\LOCALS~1\Temp\foxmerge 30089459 \xxmergeformxx.doc

PSC/RCP D07 (Rev. 04407)
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USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1

POSTAL SERVICE »

=

Home | Help | Signtn

Track & Confirm

iy

Search Results

Label/Receipt Number; 7006 2760 0003 8755 0853 R
Status: Delivered Tack & Confirm

Your item was deliverad at 10:18 AM on February 23, 2009 in HIALEAH, FL 33013. Enter Label/Receipt Number,

Notification Options

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. | Go >‘}

i
Track & Confirm by email }
i
:
;

http://trkenfrm]1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternet Web/InterLabellnquiry.do 3/27/2009
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| ® Compiste tems 1, 2, and 3. Also compiste

| Hem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

| ® Print your name and address on the reverse

| sothat we can return the card to you.

1 B Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or on the front if space permits.

"1, Artide Addressed to:

. TX967-08-0-D

- BeCruising Telecom
i 4179 East 8th Court

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

D. Is delivory address ‘
# YES, enter deilvery

below: DCINo

Hialeah, FL. 33013-2401

e

3. Service Typo
W otifadMat LI Expraes Mall
[ Registered  1S1_Retum Recelpt for Merchardise

O insredMall [J C.OD.

4. Reatricted Deiivary? (Extra Foa) O ves
- 2. Aticle Number
pl o tabey) 200k 2?70 0003 27495 D853
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt 102505-02-M-1540 |



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptey:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:
Fax:

Related Dockets:
080433-TX

090141-TP

090180-TP

MCD Company Information for TX967

Printed on 04/16/2009 at 16:18:28 by PJ1

TX967

General Con%puter Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising Telecom
BeCruising Telecom

8730

Active

10/15/2008

No )
Graciela Roig
President

4179 East 8th Court

Hialeah, FL. 33013-2401
4179 East 8th Court

Hialeah, FL 33013-2401
305) 673-3879
305) 687-1279

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange
telecommunications service by General Computer Services, Inc.
d/b/a BeCruising Telecom.

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation a%reement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and General Computer
Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising Telecom.

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and General Computer
Services, Inc d/b/a BeCruising Telecom.




